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MEMORANDUM 	 ( 


THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON \ 
July 30, 1971 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 
H. R. HALDE~ j JII/!J t~~ 

THROUGH: FRED MALEK .! Ai.. /I~Pc 
FROM: DAN KINGSLEY~~~~ 
SUBJECT: 	 Department of Labor, 

Burea u o f Labor Statistics 

In our original memorandum concerning the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics, we had identified political registration 
of 35 individuals. Of th e 35 names, we believe 13 were 
ethnics. In our figures, we did not include the 17 other 
people where politics were not determined; hence, their 
ethnic background also was not included. 

In order to answer your inquiry, we have charted below 
the organization levels of the Bureau of Labor Statistics 
with the number of positions and ethnics in each category. 

NUMB ER OF NUMBER OF 
LEVEL POSITIONS E'rHNICS 

Commissioner 1 o 
Deputy Commissioner 1 1 
Associate Commissioners 3 1 
Assistant Commissioners 6 4 
Office Heads 6 4 
Division Heads 31 8 
Special Assistants to 4 1 
the Comrnissioner 

TOTALS 52 19 

Attached is the organization chart for the Bureau of Labor 
Statistics for furthe~ r e f e r e nce. 

N o t e : It is interesting that of the top 17 positions, 10 are ethni cs . 

FVM 




